
Etats/entités Textes juridiques (Codes, lois, règlements etc.) Jurisprudence de la Cour supérieure Autres documents (par ex. formulaires)

Albanie www.qpz.gov.al www.gjykataelarte.gov.al

www.gjk.gov.al

www.justice.gov.al

www.kld.gov.al

Andorre www.bopa.ad www.justicia.ad NA

Arménie www.arlis.am NA www.court.am

www.datalex.am

Autriche www.ris.bka.gv.at www.ris.bka.gv.at www.justiz.gv.at	

Azerbaïdjan www.e-qanun.az www.courts.az

www.mahkamalar.az

www.mehkemeler.az

www.justice.gov.az

www.jlc.gov.az

www.courts.az

Le portail web www.courts.az dessert toutes les cours d'Azerbaïdjan et 

comporte l'information concernant les cours, le système judiciaire, les 

juges, examples de documents, etc.

Bosnie-Herzégovine http://www.hjpc.ba/

https://www.parlament.ba/default.aspx?langTag=bs-BA

http://www.narodnaskupstinars.net/cyrl/?page=133

www.mpr.gov.ba/ 

http://www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/bosanski/zakoni/

http://www.skupstinabd.ba/hr/zakoni/hr.html

https://www.parlament.ba/default.aspx?langTag=bs-BA

http://www.narodnaskupstinars.net/cyrl/?page=133

http://www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/bosanski/zakoni/

http://www.skupstinabd.ba/hr/zakoni/hr.html

http://www.pravosudje.ba/

Croatie www.nn.hr (Gazette officielle de la République de Croatie sur la législation 

en vigueur) 

www.pak (Site officiel de l'Académie Judiciaire) 

www.vsrh.hr (Site officiel de la Cour Suprême de la République de Croatie) 

www.usud.hr (Site officiel de la Cour Constitutionnelle de la République de 

Croatie) 

www.hoc-cba.hr (Site officiel du barreau croate) 

www.uhs.hr (Site officiel de l'Association de Juges croate) 

www.hjk.hr (Site officiel concernant les notaires) 

www.dorh.hr

www.vsrh.hr (Supreme Court of the Republic of Croatie) 

www.vtsrh.hr (High Commercial Court of the Republic of Croatie) 

www.usud.hr (Constitutional Court of the Republic of Croatie 

www.upravnisudrh.hr (Administration Court of the Republic of Croatie) 

 www.usud.hr (example form of the constitutional complaint with 

instructions for filling) 

www.vtsrh.hr (example form for mediation) 

http:/sudreg.pravosudje.hr (on-line Company Register of the Republic of 

Croatie at the Commercial Courts) 

www.mprh.hr (Official site of the Ministry of Justice of the Republic of 

Croatie-contains all the information reqired by vitness and/or victims as 

well as the answers to frequent questions of witnesses and/or victims. In 

this way the public will be informed on the existing organization and 

forms of rights of the witnesses and/or victims. It also contains Legal 

Guidance in civil and commercial matters.

Chypre www.cygazette.com www.supremecourt.gov.cy

www.cylaw.org

NA

République tchèque www.mvcr.cz www.nsoud.cz www.justice.cz

Danemark www.retsinformation.dk www.hoejesteret.dk

www.vestrelandsret.dk

www.oestrelandsret.dk

domstol.dk

Information about the Danish Courts

Estonie https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/ert.jsp

Translations: http://www.legaltext.ee

http://www.nc.ee/?id=11

Translations: http://www.nc.ee/?id=823

Case law: http://kola.just.ee/ and

http://www.kohus.ee/kohtulahendid/index.aspx

http://www.just.ee/10171

http://www.juristaitab.ee/

http://www.kohus.ee/10294

Other documents internet adresses include forms and practical 

information.

Finlande www.finnlex.fi

www.edilex.fi

www.finnlex.fi

www.edilex.fi

www.oikeus.fi

www.om.fi

downloadable forms, electronic applications for legal aid, electronic 

applications for summons, electronic applications for execution, 

publications of the Ministry of Justice

France www.legifrance.gouv.fr

www.journal-officiel.gouv.fr

www.assemblee-nationale.fr

www.senat.fr

www.textes.justice.gouv.fr (s’agissant des textes concernant la justice)

www.courdecassation.fr

www.conseil-etat.fr

www.conseil-constitutionnel.fr

www.legifrance.gouv.fr 

http://www.vos-droits.justice.gouv.fr/ : droits, démarches, formulaires

http://www.fondsdegarantie.fr/espace-de-telechargement.html : 

formulaires de demande d’indemnisation

www.service-public.fr  www.justice.gouv.fr

Accès à des formulaires (demande d’aide juridictionnelle, attestation de 

témoins) et à des téléservices (demande en ligne d’un extrait du casier 

judiciaire, signalement d’un contenu en ligne à caractère pédophile, calcul 

de revalorisation des pensions alimentaires).

Géorgie www.parliament.ge

www.matsne.gov.ge 

 www.supremecourt.ge	 www.supremecourt.ge

www.hcoj.gov.ge

Other documents include the forms of lawsuits, appellate and cassation 

claims; forms of answers to lawsuits and appellate and cassation claims 

on civil and administrative cases as well as the decisions of the High 

Council of Justice.

Allemagne NA www.bundesverfassungsgericht.de 

				www.bundesgerichtshof.de

				www.bundesverwaltungsgericht.de

				www.bundesfinanzhof.de

				www.bundesarbeitsgericht.de

				www.bundessozialgericht.de

				www.bundespatentgericht.de

www.justiz.de

appearing soon: online forms

and via the websites of the judiciary in the Länder, for instance

www.justiz.bayern.de, www.justizportal-bw.de, www.justiz.saarland.de

http://www.berlin.de/sen/justiz/gerichte/kg/formularserver/formularser

ver.html

www.service-bw.de

www.hmdj.hessen.de

www.justiz.schleswig-Holstein.de

www.justiz.hamburg.de

www.justiz.sachsen.de

 www.amt24.de

http://www.sachsen-anhalt.de/index.php?id=2959

A summary can be retrieved via the link

http://www.justiz.de/bundlaender/index.php;jsessionid=0087EDFE19862

EA593048F0FDBF679CF

Information can also be retrieved via the websites of the individual courts.

Grèce www.ministryofjustice.gr www.areiospagos.gr www.ministryofjustice.gr

There is limited access in recent jurisprudence.

Hongrie https://kereses.magyarorszag.hu/jogszabalykereso	 http://www.birosag.hu/engine.aspx?page=aNonim

http://www.lb.hu	

Compensation to crime victims: the necessary form can be downloaded 

from the Internet:

http://www.kih.gov.hu

Islande www.althingi.is

www.reglugerd.is

www.domstolar.is

www.haestirettur.is

www.island.is

www.logbirtingarblad.is

www.syslumenn.is

Applications and forms.

Irlande www.irishstatutebook.ie www.courts.ie www.courts.ie

Italie www.normattiva.it/

www.giustizia.it

http://www.senato.it/leggiedocumenti/28689/30479/listaleggiedoc.htm

http://www.cortedicassazione.it/AreaRiservata/BDGiurisprudenza/BDGiu

risprudenza.asp

	http://www.italgiure.giustizia.it/

http://www.giustizia-amministrativa.it/

http://www.cortecostituzionale.it

http://webstat.giustizia.it

This is the new website of the Statistics Department within the Ministry 

of Justice. This website is composed of two distinct areas. In the public 

area one can find all figures related to justice. On the other hand, the 

restricted area is used by the courts to upload their own data through 

online forms.

Lettonie www.likumi.lv

www.mk.gov.lv

www.saeima.lv

www.vestnesis.lv

www.ttc.lv

www.tiesas.lv

www.at.gov.lv

www.satv.tiesa.gov.lv

www.legal.lv

www.juridica.lv

www.ta.gov.lv

www.tm.gov.lv

Lituanie http://www3.lrs.lt/dokpaieska/forma_l.htm http://liteko.teismai.lt/viesasprendimupaieska/detalipaieska.aspx?detali=

2

http://www.teismai.lt/lt/gyventojams/

www.teisinepagalba.lt

Luxembourg legilux.lu jurad.etat.lu

justice.public.lu

mj.public.lu

justice.public.lu

Circulation routière: convocation au tribunal

Demander copie d'un procès-verbal de police

Enlèvement international d’enfants

Faillites

Formulaire de déclaration au procureur d'Etat d'un soupçon de 

blanchiment d'argent ou d'un soupçon de financement de terrorisme

Formulaire permis de visite pour détenus préventifs

Formulaires opposition

Liquidations

Ordonnance de paiement

Procédures européennes

Recouvrement d'aliments

Successions

Malte www.justiceservices.gov.mt www.justiceservices.gov.mt www.justiceservices.gov.mt

Moldova www.justice.md www.csj.md

www.justice.md

www.csj.md

http://ca.justice.md

Monaco www.legimonaco.mc www.legimonaco.mc www.legimonaco.mc

Monténégro Parliament of Monténégro www.skupstina.me

Government of Monténégro www.gov.me

Ministry of Justice www.pravda.gov.me

Official Gazette www.sllistcg.me

The Constitutional Court of Monténégro www.ustavnisudcg.co.me

Courts of Monténégro www.sudovi.me

Courts of Monténégro www.sudovi.me

The Supreme State Prosecution Office www.tuzilastvocg.co.me

Bar Association of Monténégro www.advokatskakomora.me

Judicial Training Center www.coscg.org

Courts of Monténégro www.sudovi.me

The Secretariat of The Judicial Council www.sudskisavjet.gov.me

Ombudsman of Monténégro www.ombudsman.co.me

Bar Association of Monténégro www.advokatskakomora.me

Center for Mediation www.posredovanje.me 

Judicial Training Center www.coscg.org

Central Registry of The Commercial Court www.crps.me

Pays-Bas wetten.overheid.nl www.rechtspraak.nl www.rvdr.org

Norvège www.lovdata.no www.lovdata.no

www.hoyesterett.no

www.domstol.no

http://blanketter.no

www.regjeringen.no

Not all of the case law of the higher courts is available online free of 

charge, but the newest decisions are. Public instances, for example judicial 

libraries, offer access, free of charge, to databases containing caselaw of 

the higher courts. 

Pologne www.sejm.gov.pl www.sn.pl www.ms.gov.pl

Portugal www.dre.pt

www.dgsi.pt

www.dgpj.mj.pt

www.pgdlisboa.pt

www.citius.mj.pt

www.pgdlisboa.pt

www.dgsi.pt

www.citius.mj.pt

The Citius website includes several on line services, downloadable forms 

and a case-management system.

Roumanie www.csm1909.ro, section, Legislation, subsection Normative Acts 

regarding the Roumanien judicial system

www.iurispedia.ro (New Civil Code), project developed in public-private 

partnership

www.jurindex.ro

portal.just.ro

www.scj.ro

web sites (web pages) of legal courts, having different addresses

NA

Fédération de Russie http://www.rg.ru (website of the "Rossiyskaya Gazeta" newspaper, the 

official

source for the publication of legal texts in the Fédération de Russie)

http://www.scli.ru (website of "Scientific Centre for Legal Information", an 

institution of the Ministry of Justice of the Fédération de Russie that, 

among other things, maintains an online legal database)

http://www.kremlin.ru (website of the President of the Fédération de 

Russie features, among other things, an online legal database)

http://www.consultant.ru ("Consultant Plus" online legal database)

http://www.garant.ru ("Garant" online legal database)

http://www.consultant.ru

http://www.garant.ru

http://www.ksrf.ru (the Constitutional Court of the Fédération de Russie)

http://www.supcourt.ru (the Supreme Court of the Fédération de Russie)

http://www.arbitr.ru (the Supreme Commercial Court of the Fédération 

de Russie)

According to Article 14 of the Federal Law "On the provision of access to 

information about the activity of the courts in the Fédération de Russie" 

(12 December 2008, No. 262-FZ), which has been in force since 1 July 

2010, the following pieces of information shall, among other things, be 

published at the websites of the courts:

- decisions delivered by the court (with few exceptions),

- information on the progress of pending cases and the results of the 

proceedings in resolved cases,

- legal documents and regulations relating to the functioning of the court,

- reference information for the users of the courts.

Websites of the courts of general jurisdiction can be accessed through 

http://www.sudrf.ru/

Websites of the commercial courts can be accessed through 

http://www.arbitr.ru

Saint-Marin www.consigliograndeegenerale.sm www.collegiogarante.sm www.giustizia.sm

Serbie www.uzzpro.gov.rs www.vk.sud.rs www.prvisud.rs

Non-Conviction Certificate, Certificate that an individual is Not deprived of 

parental rights, Certificate of capacity, Certificate that divorce proceedings 

have been initiated.

Slovaquie http://jaspi.justice.gov.sk

www.zbierka.sk

http://jaspi.justice.gov.sk

http://www.supcourt.gov.sk/

https://lt.justice.gov.sk - the monitoring of the legislative process

http://www.justice.gov.sk/Stranky/Nase-sluzby/Civilne-

pravo/Formulare.aspx - downloadable forms

Slovénie http://zakoNodaja.gov.si (Register of legal texts)

http://dz-rs.si (General Assembly)

http://mp.gov.si (Ministry of Justice)

http://dt-rs.si (Supreme State Prosecutor's Office)

http://www.sodisce.si/znanje/sodna_praksa/

iskalnik_po_bazah/         

http://www.sodisce.si/sodni_postopki/obrazci/    

The website portal of the Slovénien judicial system accessible at 

www.sodisce.si contains a number of different documents and forms, e.g. 

the confirmation form that a person is Not accused in a criminal 

procedure, form for the procedure of enforcement on the basis of an 

authentic document, forms for signing a company into the court register, 

forms for the European order for payment procedure, the application for 

legal aid, forms for the European Small Claims Procedure, etc.     

Espagne www.boe.es

www.justicia.es

www.cgae.es,

www.fiscal.es

www.poderjudicial.es

www.tribunalconstitucional.es

www.justicia.es

www.poderjudicial.es

www.cgae.es

The Ministry of Justice’s website leads to the Department’s Virtual Head 

Office. The most used formalities are the ones related to family matters 

(marriage, birth and death certificates). Moreover, the Virtual Head Office 

gives access to the Electronic Register, which allows citizens to submit 

forms for certain administrative procedures via electronic signature and 

to check the status of the application.  

The General Council of the Judiciary’s website provides citizens an online 

form to submit a claim, make a complaint or a suggestion concerning the 

running of justice administration. 

Finally, the General Council of Bar Associations’ website allows any citizen 

to access an application which calculates moratory interests or 

compensations. Besides, it is linked to an information portal 

(www.ventanillaunicaabogados.org). Lawyers and citizens find 

information about the functioning of the Bars (check annual reports or 

code of ethics, boards calendar) or carry out procedures such as applying 

for a discharge from a Bar or making a claim. It is also aimed at bar 

associates and clients who wish to make a claim or complaint against a 

lawyer or aNother bar associate.

Suède http://www.lagrummet.se/ http://www.lagrummet.se/ http://www.domstol.se/Ladda-ner--bestall/Blanketter/

This page includes for instance form for joint application for divorce, joint 

application for dissolution of registered partnership, application of the 

Legal Aid and forms for application for summons.

Suisse droit fédéral: http://www.admin.ch/ch/f/rs/rs.html

droit cantonal: http://www.lexfind.ch/

www.tribunal-federal.ch rubrique jurisprudence au niveau de la cour suprême: www.tribunal-federal.ch rubrique recours 

électronique

au niveau cantonal, voir par exemple à Saint-

Gall:http://www.gerichte.sg.ch/home/dienstleistungen/elektronischer_re

chtsverkehr.html rubrique Kontaktformulare

ERYMacédoine www.pravda.gov.mk

www.sobranie.mk

www.vlada.mk

www.pravo.org.mk

www.mlrc.org.mk

www.slvesnik.com.mk

www.pf.ukim.edu.mk

www.stat.gov.mk

web sites of all courts in ERYMacédoine web sites of courts

Turquie http://www.mevzuat.adalet.gov.tr/

http://www.adalet.gov.tr/

www.mevzuat.basbakanlik.gov.tr 

http://www.adalet.gov.tr/ http://www.hukukiyardim.gov.tr/index.html 

Ukraine www.court.gov.ua

www.rada.gov.ua

www.scourt.gov.ua

www.sc.gov.ua

www.arbitr.gov.ua

www.vasu.gov.ua

www.court.gov.ua

www.minjust.gov.ua

Each central State body has its own web site, where legal texts as to the 

activity of the relevant body are open access to the general public.

Angleterre et Pays de Galles (RU) www.justice.gov.uk www.baillii.org NA

Irlande du Nord (RU) http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ http://www.courtsni.gov.uk http://www.courtsni.gov.uk provides also online processing of a range of 

court business and information leaflets and court forms

Écosse (RU) www.legislation.gov.uk http://www.scotcourts.gov.uk/opinionsApp/index.asp?txt=False  Rules and forms for both civil and criminal procedure can be found here: 

http://www.scotcourts.gov.uk/library/rules/index.asp

Tableau 2 (Chapitre 4) Sites Internet officiels/portails accessibles gratuitement au grand public  (Q28)

http://www.ris.bka.gv.at/
http://www.ris.bka.gv.at/
http://www.justiz.gv.at/
http://www.lovdata.no/
http://www.sodisce.si/znanje/sodna_praksa/iskalnik_po_bazah/
http://www.sodisce.si/znanje/sodna_praksa/iskalnik_po_bazah/
http://www.domstol.se/Ladda-ner--bestall/Blanketter/This page includes for instance form for joint application for divorce, joint application for dissolution of registered partnership, application of the Legal Aid and forms for application for summons.
http://www.domstol.se/Ladda-ner--bestall/Blanketter/This page includes for instance form for joint application for divorce, joint application for dissolution of registered partnership, application of the Legal Aid and forms for application for summons.
http://www.domstol.se/Ladda-ner--bestall/Blanketter/This page includes for instance form for joint application for divorce, joint application for dissolution of registered partnership, application of the Legal Aid and forms for application for summons.
http://www.domstol.se/Ladda-ner--bestall/Blanketter/This page includes for instance form for joint application for divorce, joint application for dissolution of registered partnership, application of the Legal Aid and forms for application for summons.

